
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, August 24, 2020 

5:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Consultant Selection Committee and Finance Committee 

Meeting will be held on Monday, August 24, 2020 at 5:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East 

Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 20th day of August 2020. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Consultant Selection Committee and Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of 

said Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City 

Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the 

general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on August 20, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and 

remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said 

Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 20th day of August 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Consultant Selection Committee and Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, August 24, 2020 

City Hall - 5:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

2. Waste Corporation of America, L.P. (WCA) Rate Modification to the Solid Waste Collection 

and Disposal Service Franchise Agreement: 

A.    Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving Amendment 

No. 2 to the Franchise Agreement for Solid Waste Collection Services with Waste 

Corporation of America dated October 1, 2018 and authorizing the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute said agreement. 

B.  Ordinance:  An ordinance repealing and replacing the City of Wharton Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 86 Utilities and Services, Article III, Solid Waste Disposal Exhibit A, 

providing that a violation of the ordinance or any part of the Code as adopted hereby shall 

constitute a penalty upon conviction of a fine and setting an effective date. 

 

3. Ordinance: An ordinance amending the City of Wharton Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, 

Sections 86-15, 86-16, 86-17, 86-18 and 86-21, Utilities and Services, Article I in General; 

Providing that a violation of the ordinance or any part of the Code as adopted hereby shall 

constitute a penalty upon conviction of a fine; Providing a savings clause and revoking all 

ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith only to the extent same are in 

conflict herewith otherwise provided herein.  

4. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council adopting a Proposed Property Tax 

Rate for the City of Wharton October 1, 2020-September 30, 2021 Fiscal Year Budget as 

required by state law. 

5. Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Grant Program 

Administrative Services. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE & 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

 
Attached are a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held August 10, 2020. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

CONSULTANT SELCTION COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Monday, August 10, 2020 –5:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Consultant Selection 

Committee and Finance Committee duly open for the transaction of business at 5:36p.m. 

Committee Members present were: Mayor Tim Barker and Councilmember Russell Machann. 

 

Committee Member absent was: Councilmember Alice Heard. 

 

City Council Member present was: Councilmember Terry Freese and Councilmember Don 

Mueller. 

 

Staff members present were: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr., Assistant to the City 

Manager Brandi Jimenez, Finance Director Joan Andel and 

Community Development Director Gwyn. 

 

Staff member absent was:  None. 

 

Visitors: None. 

 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held July 27, 

2020.  Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  

Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider Community Development Block Grant-

Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Grant Program Administrative Services.  Community Development 

Director Gwyn Teves stated to the Committee that the City Council had approved the 

establishment of a Consultant Selection Committee and had authorized the City Staff to solicit for 

administrative services for the CDBG-MIT grant programs administered by the GLO on June 22, 

2020.  She stated that proposals were received at City Hall on August 6, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.  She 

stated that a total of five proposals were received.  They were as follows: 

1.  APSI Construction Management. 

2. Tidal Basin. 

3. Traylor & Associates. 

4. Langford Community Management. 

5. GrantWorks, Inc. 

The proposals were handed out to the Committee and the Committee was to score the proposals 

and submit the scores to the City Staff for tabulation.  After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.  Councilmember Russell Machann moved to 

adjourn.  Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 
- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

 

______________________________ 

       Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Waste Corporation of America, L.P. (WCA) Rate 
Modification to the Solid Waste Collection and 
Disposal Service Franchise Agreement: 
A.    Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving Amendment No. 2 to the 
Franchise Agreement for Solid Waste Collection 
Services with Waste Corporation of America dated 
October 1, 2018 and authorizing the Mayor of the 
City of Wharton to execute said agreement. 
B.  Ordinance:  An ordinance repealing and 
replacing the City of Wharton Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 86 Utilities and Services, Article III, Solid 
Waste Disposal Exhibit A, providing that a violation 
of the ordinance or any part of the Code as adopted 
hereby shall constitute a penalty upon conviction 
of a fine and setting an effective date. 

 
Attached is a copy of the memorandum dated August 17, 2020 from Finance Director Joan Andel 
providing a copy of the letter dated June 17, 2020 from Mr. Trevor Royal of Waste Corporation of America 
(WCA) regarding their rate modification regarding to the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Service 
Franchise between the City of Wharton and WCA.  WCA may request rate modifications in accordance 
with Section 14.00, Basis and Methods of Payment, Item 14.02 Modification of Rates of the General 
Specifications of the Franchise Agreement (copy attached).   As Mr. Royal states, the rate increase is 2.8% 
in accordance with the price index mentioned in the City’s franchise agreement with WCA. 
 
Attached is a draft ordinance that would amend the City Ordinance on solid waste charges. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



 

 

Item A 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



- Page 11 -

Item-2.



- Page 12 -

Item-2.



- Page 13 -

Item-2.



- Page 14 -

Item-2.



- Page 15 -

Item-2.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO 

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

SERVICES WITH WASTE CORPORATION OF AMERICA AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE 

THE AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, On August 26, 2019, the Wharton City Council approved Resolution No. 

2019-92 approving the franchise agreement between the City of Wharton and 

Waste Corporation of America to be effective October 1, 2019; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to amend Exhibit “A” of the franchise 

agreement to reflect the increase in rates as set forth in Section 14.02 

Modification of Rates of the contract; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  WCA and the City of Wharton wishes to be bound by the conditions outlined 

the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents related to the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, This resolution is passed in accordance with said contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves to amend Exhibit “A” of 

the franchise contract between the City of Wharton and Waste Corporation 

of America. 

 

Section II. That the Wharton City Council hereby establishes the rates outlined in the 

Exhibit “A” of the contract. 

 

Section III. That the effective date of the Exhibit “A” will be the 1st day of October 

2020. 

  

Section IV. That the Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute the 

contract amendment. 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of August 2020. 

 

 

 

- Page 16 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

Resolution No. 2020-XX 

Page 2 of 2 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

 

      By: ________________________________ 

       TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_____________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary  

- Page 17 -

Item-2.



 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF WHARTON § 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO 2 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

 

An amendment to the franchise agreement dated October 1, 2018 and further 

amended on October 1, 2019 by and between the CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS, a 

municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City,” and WASTE CORPORATION 

OF TEXAS, contractor, hereinafter referred to as “WCT,” WITNESSETH, is made this 

24th day of August 2020: 

 

 This amendment shall remain as written and shall be made a part of the original 

franchise agreement as follows: 

 

Exhibit “A” shall hereby be amended as per the attached Exhibit “A” and made a 

part of the original agreement. 

 

Effective Date:   

 This amendment shall be effective the 1st day of October 2020. 

Passed and Approved by the Wharton City Council this the 24th day of August 

2020. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  WASTE CORPORATION OF TEXAS  

 

By: _______________________________  By: __________________________ 

Tim Barker       Tony Pilkington 

Mayor   Vice President of Sales 

    

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 18 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

Waste Corporation of America 

Franchise Agreement Amendment 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

ATTEST:      ATTEST: 

 

By:        By:       

Paula Favors, City Secretary   Company Representative 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

       

Paul Webb, City Attorney 

 

 

 

- Page 19 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

Waste Corporation of America 

Franchise Agreement Amendment 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

          

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

 

          

This instrument was acknowledged before me on      2020, 

by _________________________, General Manager of WASTE CORPORATION OF 

TEXAS on behalf of said organization. 

 

                 ________________________ 

                                             Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF WHARTON  § 

 

          

This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________________, 2020, by 

Tim Barker, Mayor of the City of Wharton, Texas. 

          

 

                 ________________________ 

                          Notary Public, State of Texas 

- Page 20 -

Item-2.



- Page 21 -

Item-2.



- Page 22 -

Item-2.



 

 

Item B 

- Page 23 -

Item-2.



- Page 24 -

Item-2.



- Page 25 -

Item-2.



- Page 26 -

Item-2.



- Page 27 -

Item-2.



- Page 28 -

Item-2.



- Page 29 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Ordinance: An ordinance amending the City of 
Wharton Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Sections 
86-15, 86-16, 86-17, 86-18 and 86-21, Utilities and 
Services, Article I in General; Providing that a 
violation of the ordinance or any part of the Code 
as adopted hereby shall constitute a penalty upon 
conviction of a fine; Providing a savings clause and 
revoking all ordinances or parts of ordinances in 
conflict herewith only to the extent same are in 
conflict herewith otherwise provided herein.  

 
Attached is a copy of the memorandum dated August 19, 2020 from Finance Director Joan Andel to me 
regarding the proposed increase in utility rates for customers to be effective October 1, 2020.  As 
discussed in the City Council Budget Workshop on August 11, 2020, the proposed budget includes a 10% 
increase in water and sewer rates. 
 
Also attached is a draft copy of the amended ordinance. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 30 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Mr. Andres Garza, Jr. 

        City Manager 

 

From:  Joan Andel             

 

Date:  August 19, 2020  

 

Re:   Chapter 86 Utilities and Services Ordinance 

 

 

Attached is a draft copy of the revised City of Wharton Code of Ordinance, Chapter 86 Utilities 

and Service Sections: 15, 16, 17 and 21 with changes as presented at the budget workshop held 

on August 11, 2020.  The proposed change is a ten  (10) percent increase to utility (water/sewer) 

rates. 

 

Water Tap Fees 

Size of Tap Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

¾ inch T-off $259.35 $285.29 

¾ inch $518.67 $570.54 

1-inch $681.69+ cost of meter $749.86+ cost of meter 

1 ½ inch $1,022.54+cost of meter $1,124.79 + cost of meter 

2 inch $1,363.36 + cost of meter $1,499.59+ cost of meter 

 

Sewer Tap Fees 

Size of Tap Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

4 inch $518.67 $570.54 

6 inch $851.99 $937.19 

 

 

Water Rate: 

 

Volume: Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

First 2,000 gallons $23.55 $25.91 

 

- Page 31 -

Item-3.



(minimum) 

Next 2,000 gallons $4.47 per 1,000 $4.92 per 1,000 

Next 3,000 gallons $4.63 per 1,000 $5.09 per 1,000 

Next 4,000 gallons $4.81 per 1,000 $5.29 per 1,000 

Next 4,000 gallons $5.12 per 1,000 $5.63 per 1,000 

Next 35,000 gallons $5.42 per 1,000 $5.96 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $5.62 per 1,000 $6.18 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $6.04 per 1,000 $6.64 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $6.41 per 1,000 $7.05 per 1,000 

 

Customers requesting temporary Water Services: 

 

Volume: Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

First 8,000 gallons $54.43 $59.87 

After initial 8,000 gallons $4.97 per 1,000 $5.47 per 1,000 

 

 

Sewer Rate: 

 

Volume: Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

First 2,000 gallons 

(minimum) 

$25.30 $27.83 

Next 2,000 gallons $3.93 per 1,000 $4.32 per 1,000 

Next 3,000 gallons $4.81 per 1,000 $5.29 per 1,000 

Next 4,000 gallons $5.34 per 1,000 $5.87 per 1,000 

Next 4,000 gallons $5.73 per 1,000 $6.30 per 1,000 

Next 35,000 gallons $6.30 per 1,000 $6.93 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $6.74 per 1,000 $7.41 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $7.14 per 1,000 $7.85 per 1,000 

Next 50,000 gallons $7.65 per 1,000 $8.42 per 1,000 

 

 

Bulk Water Rate: 

 

Volume: Current: Proposed (10% increase): 

Initial 1,000 gallons $90.71 $99.78 

After initial 1,000 gallons $36.92 $39.92 

 

 

If approved, the rate change will be effective October 1, 2020. 

 

Thank you. 

 

  

 

- Page 32 -

Item-3.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 20-23XX 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF WHARTON CODE OF ORDINANCES, 

CHAPTER 86, SECTIONS 86-15, 86-16, 86-17 AND 86-21, UTILITIES AND SERVICES, 

ARTICLE I IN GENERAL; PROVIDING THAT A VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE 

OR ANY PART OF THE CODE AS ADOPTED HEREBY SHALL CONSTITUTE A 

PENALTY UPON CONVICTION OF A FINE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND 

REVOKING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 

HEREWITH ONLY TO THE EXTENT SAME ARE IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 

OTHERWISE PROVIDED HEREIN.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas that Chapter 86, 

Utilities and Services, Article I in General; Sections 86-15, 86-16, 86-17 and 86-21 be 

amended by the following: 

 

Section I.  Amendment 

 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Wharton, Texas, Chapter 86 Utilities and Services 

is hereby amended to be enforced by the City of Wharton as follows: 

 

Sec. 86-15. - Water and sewer tap charges, deposits, administrative penalties 

and other charges. 

Water and sewer tap charges, deposits, administrative penalties and other charges shall be as 

follows: 

(1) Water. Standard water tap fees for customers inside the city limits and outside the city limits 

are as follows: 

 

Size of Tap Cost of Service 

a. ¾-inch T-off  $259.35  $285.295 

b. ¾-inch  $518.67  $570.54 

c. 1-inch  $681.69  $749.86+ cost of meter 

- Page 33 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 2 of 10 

 

d. 1½-inch  $1,022.54 $1,124.79+ cost of meter 

e. 2-inch $1,363.36  $1,499.59+ cost of meter 

  

Customers must pay for the cost of the meter for taps one inch and larger. Tap fees for 

taps larger than two inches shall be determined and based on the cost to install plus cost 

of water meter. 

In addition to the standard water tap fee, customers must also pay the city for any and all 

additional costs associated with installing a water tap: 

1.  Customers are responsible for the actual cost for main line extensions, boring 

under a street or pre-existing utility line, or any other additional costs necessary 

to install a water tap. All main line extensions will require the extension to be 

extended the width of the property to the next adjacent property line unless a 

variance is issued. All main line extensions will require a written agreement 

between the city and the customer. 

2.  Residential customers inside the city limits that qualify for a homestead 

exemption prior to applying for a building permit will receive up to 200 feet of 

line extension at no charge for the cost of materials and installation. Residential 

homestead customers in the city limits will be charged for any borings associated 

with the installation of the first 200 feet of line extension and will be charged for 

any main line extensions in excess of 200 feet. Residential customers outside the 

city limits will be charged for the first 200 feet as well as for any boring associated 

with the first 200 feet and for any main line extensions in excess of 200 feet. 

3.  Customers will be required to pay the city in advance for any additional costs 

associated with connecting to the city's main line based on the city's engineer's 

estimate for projected engineer and construction costs. Once the project is 

complete, the customer will either be billed or refunded the difference between 

the estimate and the actual cost. 

 

- Page 34 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 3 of 10 

 

(2)  Sewer. Standard sewer tap fees for customers inside the city limits and outside the city 

limits are as follows: 

 

Size of Tap Cost of Service 

a. 4-inch  $518.67 $570.54 

b. 6-inch  $851.99  $937.19 

  

In addition to the standard sewer tap fee, customers must also pay the city for any and all 

additional costs associated with installing a sewer tap: 

1.  Customers are responsible for the actual cost for main line extensions, boring 

under a street or pre-existing utility line, or any other additional costs necessary 

to install a sewer tap. All main line extensions will require the extension to be 

extended to the width of the property to the next adjacent property line unless a 

variance is issued. All main line extensions will require a written agreement 

between the city and the customer. 

2.  Residential customers inside the city limits that qualify for a homestead 

exemption prior to applying for a building permit will receive up to 200 feet of 

line extension at no charge for the cost of materials and installation. Residential 

homestead customers in the city limits will be charged for any borings associated 

with the installation of the first 200 feet of line extension and will be charged for 

any main line extensions in excess of 200 feet. Residential customers outside the 

city limits will be charged for the first 200 feet as well as for any boring associated 

with the first 200 feet and for any main line extensions in excess of 200 feet. 

3.  Customers will be required to pay the city in advance for any additional cost 

associated with connecting to the city's main line based on the city's engineer's 

estimate for projected engineer and construction costs. Once the project is 

complete, the customer will either be billed or refunded the difference between 

the estimate and the actual cost. 

- Page 35 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 

Residential and commercial customers are required to put a sewer clean out at the 

property line where the city's line ties into the customer's line. 

(3)  Deposits. As a condition of receiving water, sewer and garbage service, the following 

deposits shall be charged: 

a. Deposit amount: 

Residential customer.....$100.00 

Residential—Senior citizens.....$50.00 (60 years or over) 

Commercial customer’s.....Based on estimated bill $100.00 minimum 

The deposit for all commercial customers including businesses, industrial users, multi-

residential units and all others will be based on the estimated water, sewer and garbage 

charges for one month. If the customer has consumption history, the estimate will be based 

on a 12-month average. If the customer is a new customer with no consumption history, 

the estimate will be based on usage of a similar customer and consider the type of garbage 

service requested. Current deposit amounts will remain for commercial customers until 

there is a change in ownership or account status. 

b. Deposits will not be required for public schools, counties, and other governmental 

entities. 

c. Customers may transfer their deposits from one account to another account if they 

move from one address to another. The account must have a zero balance or the current 

balance will be transferred with the deposit and the new service enacted. 

d. Customers transferring from one address to another must have paid the maximum 

deposit or must pay the difference between the deposit paid and the maximum deposit 

before the deposit can be transferred and the new service enacted. 

e. Residential customers' deposits will be refunded by crediting the deposit amount to 

the customer's account after the customer has completed 24 months with no delinquent 

payments or no dishonored payments. If the customer has additional active accounts 

without deposits that have delinquent payments, the deposit will be transferred to one 

of the other accounts. A new deposit will be required if a customer appears on the cut-

off list after the original deposit has been returned. 

- Page 36 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 5 of 10 

 

f. Customers must terminate utility services by providing written authorization signed 

or emailed by the customer whose name is on the account. In the event that the account 

is established under more than one name, any one person may authorize the 

disconnection of service. 

g. Customers’ deposits will be refunded by crediting the deposit amount to the 

customer's account when the account is finaled. Any remaining deposit will be mailed 

to the forwarding address provided by the customer. If the customer has additional 

active accounts without deposits, the deposit will be transferred to one of the other 

accounts. 

h. Letters of credit are not acceptable in lieu of cash for payment of deposits as required 

in this section. 

i.  In the event a current utility service customer requests service at an additional 

address, the deposit may be waived if the customer has had no more than two delinquent 

payments on the existing account for the previous 12 months prior to the date of the 

request. In the event that either the initial account or any additional accounts appear on 

the cut-off list, an additional deposit will be required for each account. 

 

(4) Administrative penalty. If payment is not received on a delinquent account and is placed 

on the cut-off list and water is due to be or is disconnected, an administrative penalty will be 

assessed as follows: 

Administrative penalty.....$25.00 

(5) Other charges include the following: 

a. Late charges. If payment is not received by the 15th of each month, a penalty will be 

assessed on the 16th of each month at the rate noted below: 

Late charges.....5% of balance due 

b. After hours charge. An afterhours charge will be assessed for a reconnection due to 

nonpayment requested by the customer that is not between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 

5:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday. Services requested on holidays will also be 

charged an after hour charge. 

After hours charge.....$30.00 

- Page 37 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 6 of 10 

 

c. Charges of damages. Charges shall also be made for damages to equipment, such as 

meters, cutoff valves and locks. These charges shall be based on the actual cost of 

replacement, including labor, where applicable. 

d. Industrial users. Industrial users may be subject to additional charges and fees, 

relating to permitting and noncompliance issues, as outlined in article II, Industrial 

Waste Disposal and Pretreatment, sections 86-41 through 86-78. 

e. Restaurants, food preparation facilities and other commercial users. Restaurants, 

food preparation facilities, institutional facilities and other commercial type facilities 

utilizing grease traps will be subject to a $100.00 fee for each exceedance of the local 

oil and grease limit of 100 mg/l. This fee is not a surcharge. The payment of this fee 

does not authorize the discharge of wastes containing oil and grease in concentrations 

greater than 100 mg/l. This limit applies only to food grade oils of animal or vegetable 

origin. The concentration of petroleum-based oil and grease is limited to 15mg/l. The 

oil and grease exceedance fee will be assessed for each sample result, which indicates 

an excess oil and grease concentration in sewer discharges from the facility. The city 

will be responsible for collecting and analyzing all oil and grease samples from grease 

traps. Oil and grease trap sampling will be conducted on a periodic basis at the city's 

discretion. 

f. Septic tank waste hauled or trucked into wastewater treatment plant as outlined in 

article II, section86-54 will be billed at the following rate: 

Fees for hauling waste, per 1,000 gallons.....$57.75 

 

Sec. 86-16. - Water service charges. 

 

(a)  The monthly charges for water service rendered by the city shall be as follows: 

 

Volume Charges 

 

First 2,000 gallons (minimum).....$23.55 $25.91 

Next 2,000 gallons, per 1,000.....  $4.47    $4.92 

Next 3,000 gallons, per 1,000.....  $4.63    $5.09 

Next 4,000 gallons, per 1,000.....  $4.81    $5.29 

 Next 4,000 gallons, per 1,000.....  $5.12   $5.63 

Next 35,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $5.42   $5.96 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $5.62   $6.18 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $6.04   $6.64 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $6.41   $7.05 

- Page 38 -

Item-3.

https://www.municode.com/library/tx/wharton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86UTSE_ARTIIINWADIPR_S86-41DE
https://www.municode.com/library/tx/wharton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86UTSE_ARTIIINWADIPR_S86-54RIENINSA


City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 

(b)  Customers requesting temporary water services (seven-day increments) can apply for a 

temporary water rate based on the following: 

 

Volume Charges 

 

First 8,000 gallons for seven days..... $54.43   $59.87  

Over 8,000 gallons, per 1,000………$4.97       $5.47 

 

The temporary water rate is intended as a temporary service for water only and will not be  

extended for more than 14 consecutive days without a deposit or connection fee being made  

in accordance with section 86-2, subsections (4) and (5). The base rate must be paid at the  

time the service is requested. Additional gallons will be billed after the temporary service is  

disconnected. 

 

Sec. 86-17. - Sewer service charges. 

 
(a)  The monthly charges for sanitary sewer services rendered by the city shall be as follows: 

Volume      Charges 

 

First 2,000 gallons (minimum)....$25.30   $27.83 

Next 2,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $3.93      $4.32 

Next 3,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $4.81      $5.29 

Next 4,000 gallons, per 1,000…..$5.34      $5.87 

Next 4,000 gallons, per 1,000..... $5.73      $6.30 

Next 35,000 gallons, per 1,000....$6.30      $6.93 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000....$6.74      $7.41 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000....$7.14      $7.85 

Next 50,000 gallons, per 1,000....$7.65      $8.42 

 

(b)  Residential customers. Monthly service charges for sewer service are based on the average 

water consumption for three winter months (December, January and February). The winter 

averaging is calculated in March and is reflected in the April 1st bill. New residential 

customers with no historical usage shall be billed for sewer usage based on the average 

residential customers' usage based on the most current winter averaging. 

 

(c)  Regular commercial customers. Monthly service charge for sewer service shall be based 

on the monthly-metered water usage at the rates set forth above. 

 

 

Sec. 86-21. - Bulk water rates. 

 
(a)  Bulk sales through fire hydrant water meters temporarily installed at locations remote 

from the Wharton Volunteer Fire Department on Fulton Street will require the following: 

 

- Page 39 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 8 of 10 

 

(1)  Advance, nonrefundable payment of  $50.00 to the City of Wharton at City 

Hall for setting the meter connection at the fire hydrant or other appropriate 

locations as the city may determine; and 

(2)  Payment of bulk sales rate of $90.71 $99.78 per month for the first 1,000 

gallons of water dispensed, or any fraction thereof: $36.29   $39.92   per month 

per 1,000 gallons dispensed, or any fraction thereof, beyond the initial 1,000 

gallons dispensed; and 

(3)  Advance, refundable fire hydrant meter deposit payment of $200.00 to the City 

of Wharton at City Hall. 

 

(b)  Bulk sales through permanently installed water meter dispensation point at the Wharton 

Volunteer Fire Department on Fulton Street will require the following: 

 

(1)  No requirement for payment of meter setting fee; and 

(2) Payment of bulk sales rate of $90.71  $99.78 for the first 1,000 gallons of water 

dispensed, or any fraction thereof; $36.29  $39.92 per 1,000 gallons dispensed, 

or any fraction thereof, beyond the initial 1,000 gallons dispensed; and 

(3)  No requirement for payment of the $200.00 fire hydrant meter deposit, however 

each water dispensation transaction authorized under this section must be 

prepaid to the City of Wharton at City Hall where a one-day dispensation 

voucher will be issued for presentation to the water plant operator to authorize 

a one-day dispensation of a not to exceed amount of water in gallons. The one-

day dispensation voucher identifying the cumulative number of gallons 

purchased will allow for scheduled multiple withdrawals of water, but only 

during the same City of Wharton working day upon which initial dispensation 

commences. 

 

Bulk sales water service customers must provide a suitable mobile water containment 

vessel of sound quality for receiving and hauling water for use or consumption at any 

location within the Wharton water system. 

 

Public or private volunteer fire fighting organizations that procure water only for fire 

prevention and control purposes and do no resell such water for other purposes, are exempt 

from this classification, rates and fees schedule. Contractors constructing City of Wharton 

Public Works projects requiring potable water for dust control and construction operations 

shall also be exempt from this classification, rates and fees schedule. 

 

Any $200.00 refundable fire hydrant meter deposit paid to the City of Wharton may be 

applied by the City of Wharton to the payment of any bulk sales customer unpaid bills, and 

when so partially consumed through past-due account application, shall be restored by the 

bulk sales customer to the original $200.00 amount. 

 

Bulk sales water service dispensation to consumers having only an occasional need for 

such water service are encouraged to utilize the permanently installed water meter 

dispensation point at the Wharton Volunteer Fire Department located on Fulton Street. 

 

- Page 40 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 9 of 10 

 

Use of the Fulton Street permanently installed water meter dispensation point requires 

advanced payment by check or cash to the City of Wharton at City Hall and at least four 

hours advanced scheduling of prospective water withdrawals which shall also only occur 

during the following city working hours Monday—Friday 9:00 a.m.—12:00 p.m. and 1:00 

p.m.—4:00 p.m. (Saturday, Sunday and city holidays excluded). 

 

Severability 

 

If any court of competent jurisdiction rules that any section, subsection, sentence, clause, 

phrase, or portion of this ordinance is invalid or unconstitutional, any such portion shall 

be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and any such ruling shall not 

affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 

 

Penalties and Fines 

 

Any person knowingly or recklessly found violating and are convicted of a violation of this 

ordinance shall be fined in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00.  Each day or fraction of a 

day during which this ordinance or any part thereof is violated shall be deemed a separate 

offense and punishable as such. 

 

Effective Date 
 

 This ordinance shall be effective on the 1st day of October 201920 at 12:01 a.m.  

 

Passage and Approval 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wharton, Texas, 

this 264th day of August 201920. 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 
 

      By: ___________________________ 

             TIM BARKER  

                        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Paula Favors 

City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS: 

 

___________________________ 

PAUL WEBB 

City Attorney 

 

- Page 41 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

Ordinance No. 2019-23 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 

Published in the Wharton Journal Spectator on Saturday, August 3129, 201920 and 

Saturday, September 75, 201920.  

- Page 42 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE AND 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council adopting a Proposed Property Tax Rate for 
the City of Wharton October 1, 2020-September 
30, 2021 Fiscal Year Budget as required by state 
law. 

 
Attached you will find the 2020 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet which was prepared listing the 
applicable tax rates to be used in consideration of setting the tax rate.  The State requires the City 
Council to adopt a proposed rate.  The City of Wharton’s proposed budget is based on the Voter-
Approval Tax Rate of $0.043726. 
 
Also attached is a copy of the draft resolution. 
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 43 -

Item-4.



- Page 44 -

Item-4.



- Page 45 -

Item-4.



- Page 46 -

Item-4.



- Page 47 -

Item-4.



- Page 48 -

Item-4.



- Page 49 -

Item-4.



- Page 50 -

Item-4.



- Page 51 -

Item-4.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING A PROPOSED PROPERTY 

TAX RATE FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON OCTOBER 1, 2020-SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 FISCAL 

YEAR BUDGET AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW. 

 

WHEREAS, The State of Texas Property Tax Code requires the City Council to approve a tax rate prior to 

setting a final tax rate; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton City Council wishes to adopt a proposed tax rate prior to setting a final rate; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The City Manager of the City of Wharton has submitted to the City Council a proposed budget 

for the October 1, 2020-September 30, 2021 Fiscal Year. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, 

TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby wishes to adopt the proposed tax rate as follows: 

1. Voter Approval Tax Rate- $0.043726. 

 

Section II. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 
 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 24th day of August 2020. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary  

- Page 52 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE & 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

8/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation 
(CDBG-MIT) Grant Program Administrative 
Services. 

 
The City Council approved the establishment of a Consultant Selection Committee and authorized the 
City Staff to go out for administrative services for the CDBG-MIT grant programs administered by the 
GLO on June 22, 2020.  On August 10, 2020 the proposals were handed out to the Committee to be 
reviewed. 
 
The Committee will score the five proposals from: 

1. APSI Construction Management. 
2. Tidal Basin. 
3. Traylor & Associates. 
4. Langford Community Management. 
5. GrantWorks, Inc.  

 
The Committee will formulate a recommendation for City Council consideration. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 53 -

Item-5.


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	081020

	2.	Solid Waste
	Communication-Solid Waste
	Item A
	WCA Rate Modification Letter and Attachments
	Auto-Color0088
	WCA Resolution
	Amendment No 2 WCA Franchise Agreement
	Auto-Color0089
	Item B
	Auto-Color0090

	3.	Utilities Ordinance
	Communication-Utility Ordinance
	utility rate increase MEMO 2020.doc
	2020-Utility Rates Ordinance Fy21

	4.	Proposed Property Tax Rate
	Communication-Property Tax
	Auto-Color0092
	Property Tax Rate

	5.	CDBG-MIT
	Communication-CDBG-MIT

	Bottom

